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Public Affairs Support Services, Inc. o
100 North Tairfx Sipcet, Fourth Fluor, Alsrandrla, Vieginis 22314 (709) T W (O ATy

TO: Ken Davis

FROM: Suzie Robinson

RE. ' Glaxo Wellcome Filing frequency changa letter
DATE: February 6, 1997

Attached you will find the origingl letter from Claxo Wellcorme FAC that was sent to s iR BrTOr.
This should have been sent with the FEC Vear End Report due Jamuary 31, 1957. If you have any

questions, piease call. Thank you for your halp._




January 31, 18997

The Federal Election Commission
554 F Street, AW,
Washington, D.C. 20463

7o Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to provide you with notice that the Glaxo Welleome
Ine. Political Action Committee, FEC 1D Number C-00198730,
intends to change the frequeney of its filinos from monthly to
quarterly and semi-annualy until further notice,

Accordingly, it i our understanding that aur next required
report will be the July 31 Mid-Year Report. There has been no
ather change in our filing frequency far 1997,

Sincerely,

Gl

B. Michael |p
Treasurer
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